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Public Service Company of Colorado y OgI jO 9,Attn: Itr. O. R. Lee, Vice President
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Electric Production Sj g ;-

P. O. Box 340 A -

% fDenver, Colorado 80201 '
-
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Gentlemen: -

Thank you for your letter of September 14. 1981, in response to our request
for information regarding the adequacy of the interim Furward Coimand Post
(E0F in liUREG-0696) at Fort Lupton. It was noted that there are no provi-
sions for female restroom facilities in the FCP. The NRC does have female
inspectors.

We have no further questions at this time and we will review your corrective
actions during a future inspection.

Sincerely,
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Deputy Pirector gcc i

# #?)#cc: D. W. Warembourg, Nuclear Production ?
lbnager

Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Station
P. O. Box 360
Platteville, Colorado 60651

J. Gahra, Quality Assurance
(SameAddress)
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